Kilham Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting held via livestream on Monday 08th February, 2021, 7.00pm

PRESENT:

<u>Councillors:</u> Christine Snowden (Chairman), Gerry Horner, David Tanner, Geoff Christie, Liz Sellers, Bryan Woodward, Tracey Warrington and Andy Oxley.

0 members of the public attended, Ward Councillors Jane Evison and Jonathan Owen.

<u>Clerk:</u> Claire Boston	
To receive and note any apologies for absence. None were received.	412/21
Declarations of Interest by Members in Items on the Agenda. None were declared.	413/21
Agreeing the Minutes of the Last Meetings. The minutes of the 11 th January 2021 meeting were agreed to be a true record and duly s the Chairman. Proposed by Cllr Woodward seconded by Cllr Sellers, all in favour.	414/21 igned by
Public Forum No members of the public were present.	415/21
Finance - To approve payments of invoices received, per payment schedule. It was proposed by Cllr Snowden and seconded by Cllr Horner all in favour, that the follow accounts were paid: ERNLLCA £24.00, Advanced Trees and Grounds £528.00, Zoom £14 Payments received:- None BACs payments were authorised by two councillors online	
Precept Summary	417/21
ERYC has confirmed the precept at £24,400.00, Band D £58.08	
 Planning 20/04220/PLF – Erection of a conservatory to side (retrospective application) Greenway 6 Bakehouse Lane Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 4TG Applicant: Mr R Groves. Application Type: Full Planning Permission No objections was submitted following consultation with the councillors. 	418/21
Planning 20/04220/PLF – Erection of a conservatory to side (retrospective application) Greenway 6 Bakehouse Lane Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 4TG Applicant: Mr R Groves. Application Type: Full Planning Permission	418/21 419/21

NAME: DATE: NUMBER:

Allotments

(a) To receive an update regarding beekeeping on the allotment site and decide thereon **421/21** A resolution was passed not to allow bee hives onto the allotment field, proposed by Cllr Woodward and seconded by Cllr Horner, all in favour.

(b) If allowed Beekeeping Policy/application form – To allow and approve N/A	422/21
Playground - To receive any issues No issues were raised.	423/21
Consultation of a Draft Flood Risk Supplementary Planning Document – To receive correspondence and decide thereon It was agreed that the above document was adequate and no comments to be submitted parish council.	424/21 by the
New Model Code of Conduct – To receive correspondence and decide thereon Following consultation the parish agreed to submit comments that there are no sanctions for councillors that refuse to abide by the Code of Conduct.	425/21 included
Introducing the Scotland to England Green project (SEGL2), Peterhead to Drax – To correspondence. Further information required, to place on a future agenda.	o receive 426/21
Clerk Report The church clock winding motor has stopped working, waiting for a quote. The Emergency plan is in need of reviewing with the working group.	427/21
Correspondence All relevant correspondence is emailed to the councillors Remote meetings, the current legal stance.	428/21
Councillors Reports Cllr Christie – Future agenda item land registration Cllr Warrington – Future agenda item how to make the village hall more accessible. The footpath along side the Woldgate Pastures development still does not have any drop and to enquire whether the path along Burton Road could be made continuous.	429/21 ped kerbs

The date of the next parish Council meeting will be held on Monday 08th March 2021, 7pm via zoom There being no further business to discuss the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.00pm.